

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/mia-n-pittman-cfa-69819810 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Corporate Governance
Risk Management
Financial Regulation

Certifications

Chartered Financial Analyst
Black Corporate Board Readiness

Mia N. Pittman, CFA

Chief Risk Officer, FHA
Washington DC-Baltimore Area

Summary

With 30 years of experience in the financial services industry, Mia is currently appointed as the Deputy Assistant Secretary for the Office of Risk Management and Regulatory Affairs for the Federal Housing Administration (FHA), within the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). In this role, she serves as the Chief Risk Officer for FHA's \$1.4 trillion insured mortgage portfolio consisting of loans for single-family residences, multifamily properties, and health care facilities. Over the course of her career, Mia has worked in both a regulatory capacity and for financial institutions in both risk management and business development roles, with an early background in community development finance. Designated a Chartered Financial Analyst in August 2000, Mia has a B.A. in Economics from the University of Pennsylvania, an M.B.A. in Finance from Temple University, and an M.A. in Human and Organizational Learning from The George Washington University.

Mia's civic involvement includes her recent appointment to the Maryland State Retirement and Pension System (SPRS) Board of Trustees where she will serve as a member of the Audit and Corporate Governance committees. In addition, she serves as the HUD Secretary's designee to the CDFI Fund Advisory Board, administered under the Department of the Treasury. Lastly, Mia is a former member of the Chase Brexton Health Care, Inc. Board of Directors and served as Board Treasurer, Finance Committee Chair, and member of the Strategic Planning Committee.

Mia is a Fellow of the Aspen Institute's Finance Leaders Fellowship and a member of the Aspen Global Leadership Network.

Experience

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Chief Risk Officer, Office of Risk Management & Regulatory Affairs -
Federal Housing Administration

August 2021 - Present (2 years 2 months)

Credit, operational, and model risk oversight of \$1.4 trillion FHA mortgage insurance portfolio

The Aspen Institute

Finance Leaders Fellow

June 2023 - Present (4 months)

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

The Aspen Institute's Finance Leaders Fellowship develops a community of enlightened leaders to chart the course of the global finance industry. Fellows strengthen their companies' cultures, look for ways to improve system stability, and innovate to ensure global financial inclusion.

National Cooperative Bank

Chief Credit Review Officer

December 2015 - August 2021 (5 years 9 months)

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Credit Risk Bank Examiner

May 2009 - April 2015 (6 years)

Columbia, MD

BB&T

Vice President - Commercial Lending

September 2006 - April 2009 (2 years 8 months)

College Park, MD

Montgomery County Community College

Program Manager - Small Business Development

January 2005 - July 2006 (1 year 7 months)

Blue Bell, PA

Bank of America

Vice President - Small Business Lending

December 2000 - September 2004 (3 years 10 months)

Blue Bell, PA

Predecessor Bank - Progress Financial Corp.

The Reinvestment Fund

Associate - Community Development Venture Fund

June 1998 - March 2000 (1 year 10 months)

Philadelphia, PA

Wells Fargo

Commercial Loan Officer - Community Development Lending

August 1993 - July 1998 (5 years)

Philadelphia, PA

Predecessor Bank - CoreStates Financial Corp.

Education

University of Pennsylvania

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Economics · (1989 - 1993)

Temple University - Fox School of Business and Management

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.), Finance · (1994 - 1996)

The George Washington University

Master of Arts (M.A.), Human and Organizational Learning · (2011 - 2012)